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From: Darren T. Engle [darren.engle@acudyn.com]
Sent: Friday, July 02, 2010 4:22 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address Change(s) - Acudyn Incorporated

Florida Department of State (Division of Corporations),

Please up date the following information:

Florida Profit Corporation
ACUDYN INCORPORATED
Filing Information

Document Number PO5000004035

FEI/EIN Number 202151915
Date Filed 01/07/2005
State - FL

Status  ACTIVE

Principat Address

Cld:

3259 PROGRESS DRIVE
SUITE A

ORLANDO FL 32826
Changed 01/13/2010
New:

12151 Research Parkway
Suite 100

Orlando, FL. 32826

Mailing Address
Qid:

3263 HILLMONT CIR
ORLANDOQ FL 32817
New:

_ 12151 Research Parkway

Suite 100
Orlando, FL 32826

Registered Agent Name & Address
ENGLE, DARREN T

Old:

3263 HILLMONT CIR.

ORLANDO FL 32817 US

New:

12151 Research Parkway

Suite 100

Orlando, FL 32826

Name Changed: 01/09/2006
Address Changed: 01/05/2006
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Officer/Director Detail
Name & Address

Title DP

ENGLE, DARREN T
Old:

3263 HILLMONT CIR
ORLANDO FL 32817
New: .

12151 Research Parkway
Suite 100

Orlando, FL 32826

Annual Reports

Report Year Filed Date
2008  01/11/2008

2009  01/20/2009

2010  01/13/2010

Please let me know if there is anything else | need to provide.
Thank you for your time and support.

Mit freundlichen GriiRen/Kind Regards,
Darren T. Engle

"The best way to predict the future is to invent it.” - Alan Curtis Kay, 1971

ACUDYN | | *

Darren T. Engle

Prasident | CEO

Global Strateglc Operations
Research | Design | Development

Phone: +1407.392.4796 - ext. 4802
Emalil: darren.engle@acudyn.com
Waebsite: www.acudyn.com

Fax: +1 407.392.4813
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This electronic message and any attachments are solely for the use of intended recipients. They may contain privileged
and/or confidential information, engineering technology work product or other information pro tected from disclosure. If you

are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that you received this email in error, and that any review,

dissemination, distribution or copying of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. if you have received this emaif
in error, please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Thank you for your

cooperation.




